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Shoffstall, Lyn

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, August 31, 2010 12:54 PM
To: 'kylecrotty' '

Subject: RE: Principal Address Change

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business
days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to centinvously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided te you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Su

From: kylecrotty [mailto: kylecrotty@mindspring.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 31, 2010 12:49 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Principal Address Change

To whom it may concern,

Please change the principal address of each the following to 18882 SE Old Trail Drive West,

Jupiter, FL 33478:

SOUTHPORTE ONE AT JONATHAN'S LANDING CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC./ - /

Document Number 7608869

CYPRESS HOLDINGS OF FLORIDA, L.L.C. / Document Number L03000025664

Thank you. D&C, 8@\

Best regards,

Timothy Crotty
Cypress
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